

GOVERNMENT PARTNER AGENCIES

1. BOARD OF INVESTMENT (BOI)

Industry & Investments Building
385 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue
Makati City
Tel Nos: (632) 897-5582/890-9332
Fax No.: (632) 896-7342
website: www.boi.gov.ph

2. CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES (CAAP)

1300 MIA Road
Pasay City
Tel. Nos.: (632) 879-9223/879-9217
website: www.caap.gov.ph

3. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (DA)

Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. No.: (632) 929-1522
website: www.da.gov.ph

4. DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM (DAR)

Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: (632) 480-6080/928-7031
website: www.dar.gov.ph

5. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES (DENR)

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: (632) 929-6626; 988-3367 (VoIP)
website: www.denr.gov.ph

a. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES – FOREST MANAGEMENT BUREAU (DENR-FMB)

DENR Compound, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. No.: (632) 927-4788
Fax No.: (632) 920-0374
e-mail: fmb@denr.gov.ph or fmbdenr@mozcom.com
website: www.forestry.denr.gov.ph

b. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES – ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT BUREAU (DENR-EMB)

DENR Compound, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: (632) 928-3725
e-mail: mail@emb.gov.ph
website: www.emb.gov.ph

6. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (DOE)

Energy Center, Rizal Drive
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig
Trunkline: (632) 479-2900
website: www.doe.gov.ph

a. Electric Power Industry Management Bureau (EPIMB)

Tel. No.: (632) 840-2120

b. Energy Utilization Management Bureau (EUMB)

Tel. No.: (632) 840-2089

c. Energy Resource Development Bureau (ERDB)

Tel. No.: (632) 840-2068

d. Oil Industry Management Bureau (OIMB)

Tel. No.: (632) 840-2114/840-2095

7. ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION (ERC)

16th Floor Pacific Center Building
San Miguel Ave., Ortigas Center
Pasig City
Tel. Nos.: (632) 683-0282/914-5000
website: www.erc.gov.ph

8. NATIONAL GRID CORPORATION OF THE PHILIPPINES (NGCP)

Quezon Avenue corner BIR Road, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. No.: (632) 981-2100
Email: corpcomm@ngcp.ph
Website: www.ngcp.ph

9. NATIONAL COMMISSION ON INDIGENOUS PEOPLE (NCIP)

2nd Floor N de la Merced Building
Corner West and Quezon Avenue
Quezon City
Tel. No.: 373-9787
Website: www.ncip.gov.ph

10. NATIONAL WATER RESOURCES BOARD (NWRB)

8th Floor, NIA Building, EDSA, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: (632) 928-2365/920-2641
Fax No.: (632) 920-2724
e-mail: nwrphil@gmail.com
website: www.nwr.gov.ph

11. PHILIPPINE ELECTRICITY MARKET CORPORATION (PEMC)

9th & 18th Floors Robinsons Equitable Tower, ADB Avenue

Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Direct line: (632) 633-3918

Trunk line: (632) 631-8734 local 200

Fax: (632) 636-0802 and (632) 631-8734 loc. 298

e-mail: info@wesm.ph

website: www.wesm.ph

12. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (SEC)

SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills, Mandaluyong City

Telephone: 584-5343/584-0923 loc. 286

e-mail:

website: <http://www.sec.gov.ph>